
 

 

THE FOLLOWING ARE THE LATE ITEMS FOR THE MEETING OF CITY 
COUNCIL HELD ON SEPTEMBER 26, 2011:   
 

 
MATTERS REQUIRING PUBLIC NOTICE 

3a) Evergreen Neighbourhood Development 
 Proposed Closure of Range Road 3045 Between Keedwell Street and Agra Road 
 
 

(File No. CK. 6295-011-6)          

• Dwayne and Lorraine Sturgeon, dated September 26, 2011, submitting comments; and 
• Janet Crouch, dated September 26, 2011, requesting to speak to Council. 

 
 

 
REPORT NO. 8-2011 OF THE LAND BANK COMMITTEE    

2. Revised Proposed Changes to Residential Lot Sales – General Policy 
 
 

(File No. CK. 4110-36)        

• Zubair Sheikh, dated September 23, 2011, submitting comments; 
 
 
 
 

(NOT including Presentations, Hearings or Matters Requiring Public Notice 
SPEAKERS LIST 

(*) represents late letter) 
 
 

 
MATTERS REQUIRING PUBLIC NOTICE 

3a) Evergreen Neighbourhood Development 
 Proposed Closure of Range Road 3045 Between Keedwell Street and Agra Road 
 
 

(File No. CK. 6295-011-6)          

*1. Janet Crouch 
 
 

 
MISCELLANEOUS MATTERS 

2. Kent Smith-Windsor – Civic Service Review 
 
 

Note – Alan Thomarat, Saskatoon Region & Home Builders’ Association, withdrew his request 
to address Council at this time. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CityCouncilWebForm 
September 26, 2011 9:07 AM 
City Council 
Write a Letter to City Council 

TO HIS WORSHIP THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

Janet Crouch 
704B Broadway Ave. 
Saskatoon 
Saskatchewan 
S7N 1B4 

EMAIL ADDRESS: 

janetcrouch@yourlink.ca 

COMMENTS: 

RECE]VED 
SEP 26 2011 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
SASKATOON 

Would like to speak briefly on the proposed road closure of 3045(file no. CK.6295-011-6) and 
thank the Mayor and council for their support. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CityCouncilWebForm 
September 23, 2011 11 :29 AM 
City Council 
Write a Letter to City Council 

TO HIS WORSHIP THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: 

Zubair Sheikh 
504 Central Ave 
saskatoon 
Saskatchewan 
S7N 2G2 

EMAIL ADDRESS: 

info@active-engineers.com 

COMMENTS: 

We have few comments as 

"I iE';;:~~ =;;'-::.E: 'l '. f! ~ D r1Kbl,w~~ ~bt ~ 

, SEr 2 3 2011 

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
SASKATOON 

1. A buider should not have the right to select more then one lot in single sitting, in taht 
case he may pick all the lower price lots and expensive will be left for others. 
There should be equail opportunities for every builder. 
councile may look in to thre back ground of the builder for experince sake 
For new builders there may be a fair share like 10% and 20% for general public and 70% for 
builders. So in this case no body has left behind. 
Now the new builders has no chance to get the lots? 
The price hike in lot is tomuch one should think abou the price also 
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